From: Brian Aglukark

To: Richard Dwyer; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Bruce Goad, P.Geo.

Subject: RE: NWB Applications

Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:46:52 AM

Good morning;

Email to confirm that the project in discussion below falls outside an approved land use planning
boundary therefore an NPC conformity determination is not required. Any questions concerns,
please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Bruce Goad, P.Geo. [mailto:inukshuk@uniserve.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: NWB Applications

Hello Brian:

I represent Golden Bull Resources, a company who holds 22 mineral claims in the
Committee Bay Greenstone Belt. They have requested that | begin the process of permitting
an exploration base camp site at Walker Lake to service the company’s claims in the Walker
Lake — Hayes River —Laughland Lake area. | am in the process of completing the NWB
application for a water licence. Section Seven concerns information for the Nunavut
Planning Commission:

7 NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION (NPC) DETERMINATION

Indicate the land use planning area in which the project is located.

[] North Baffin [] Keewatin
[ ] South Baffin [] Sanikiluag
[ ] Akunnig X Kitikmeot

Is a land use plan conformity determination required?
[ ]Yes X No
If Yes, indicate date issued and attach copy

If No, provide written confirmation from NPC confirming that a land use plan conformity
review is not required.

The area | will be establishing the camp is in what | would consider the Eastern Kitikmeot
(which is not an option on the form — they only have West Kitikmeot). To get around this
problem, | deleted the word “West” simply leaving the option “Kitikmeot” as you see above.
This led to the next obstacle — whether a land use conformity determination would be
required. Here, | have no idea and am seeking input from you. If one is required, how do |
initiate this process and if not required, how do | request a letter confirming that a plan
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review is not required?
Thanks for the information.

Bruce

I N U KS H U KEXPLORATION INC.

- Mineral Exploration Consultants -

Bruce E. Goad, P.Geo., B.Sc. (Hon.), M.Sc., F.G.A.C.

21861 44A Avenue,
Langley, British Columbia.
CANADA V3A 8E1

E-Mail: inukshuk@uniserve.com
Telephone: (1)-604-533-2255
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